From:

Sent:

To:

CC:

Subject:

_"Endelman.(he/him)...Jonathan (CMS/CGMCS)

(b)(6), :

6/30/2023 3:11:07 PM -0400

CMS State Directed Payment <StateDirectedPayment@cms.hhs.gov>; "Snyder,
Laura (CMS/CMCS)" <Laura.Snyder1@cms.hhs.gov>; "Loizias, Alex
(CMS/CMCS)" <Alexandra.Loizias@cms.hhs.gov>; "Davis, Lovie
(CMS/CMCS)" <Lovie.Davis@cms.hhs.gov>; "Wilson, Andrew (CMS/CMCS)"
<Andrew.Wilson1@cms.hhs.gov>

"Amold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; "Clark, Jennifer
(CMS/CMCS)" <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; "Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)"
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; "Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)"
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; "Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)"
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; "McClure, Deb (CMS/CMCS)"
<Deborah.McClure@cms.hhs.gov>; "Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)"
<larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>; "Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)"
<matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.gov>

RE: RE:i (b)(5)

Attachments:

(b)(3)

Dear DMCP colleagues,

(b)(5)

Best,

Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman, PhD

Acting Technical Director

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
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From: "Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)’"! (b)(6)

Sent: 6/26/2023 9:03:29 AM -0400

To: "Vogel, Jeremy (HHS/OGC)" <Jeremy.Vogel@hhs.gov>; "Arnold, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; "Kosin, Donald (HHS/OGC)"
<Donald.Kosin@HHS.GOV>; "Mannchen, Garrett (HHS/OGC)"
<Garrett. Mannchen@hhs.gov>

CC: "Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)" <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; "Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS)" <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; "McClure, Deb
(CMS/CMCS)" <Deborah.McClure@cms.hhs.gov>; "Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)"
<Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; "Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)"
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; "Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)"
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; "Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)"
<larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>; "Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)"
<matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.qov>

Subject: RE:.RE! (b)(5)

Attachments: (b)(5) (1).pdf

Dear Jeremy, Don, and Garrett,

(b)(3)

(b)(3)

(b)(5)

Thank you for all of your assistance. Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to talk in greater detail.
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Drew
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Many thanks,

Drew
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Subject: FW: FMG Consult Requested: MO_Fee_IPH_Renewal_20230701-20240630 and MO_Fee_OPH_Renewal_20230701-
20240630

Dear Jeremy and Don,

(b)(5)

Best,

Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman, PhD

Acting Technical Director

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)

CMS0003672cv3525

























(b)(5)

(b)(5)

Many thanks,

Drew

CMS0003680cv3525



From: "Beattie, Elisa (CMS/CMCS)" <Elisa.Beattie@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: 5/17/2023 7:50:21 AM -0400

To: "Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)"
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; "Higgins, Susan (CMS/CMCS)"
<Susan.Higgins@cms.hhs.gov>; "Vogel, Jeremy (HHS/OGC)"
<Jeremy.Vogel@hhs.gov>; "Kosin, Donald (HHS/OGC)"
<Donald.Kosin@HHS.GOV>; "Parris, Robert (CMS/CMCS)"
<Robert.Parris@cms.hhs.gov>

CC: "Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; "Clark,
Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)" <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; "Cuno, Richard
(CMS/CMCS)" <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; "Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)"
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; "Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)"
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; "Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)"
<larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>; "Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)"
<matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.gov>; "McClure, Deb (CMS/CMCS)"
<Deborah.McClure@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: RE: D'Amoto Provision

(b)(5)

(b)(3)

Thanks

Elisa

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 7:44 AM

To: Higgins, Susan (CMS/CMCS) <Susan.Higgins@cms.hhs.gov>; Beattie, Elisa
(CMS/CMCS) <Elisa.Beattie@cms.hhs.gov>; Vogel, Jeremy (HHS/0GC)
<Jeremy.Vogel@hhs.gov>; Kosin, Donald (HHS/OGC) <Donald.Kosin@HHS.GOV>; Parris,
Robert (CMS/CMCS) <Robert.Parris@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>;
Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Elle
(CMS/CMCS) <larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>; Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)
<matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.gov>; McClure, Deb (CMS/CMCS)
<Deborah.McClure@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: D'Amoto Provision

CMS0003681¢cv3525












received on or after April first, nineteen hundred ninety-nine, such assessment shall be two-tenths of
one percent, and further provided that such assessment shall expire and be of no further effect for all
such gross receipts received on or after January first, two thousand.

(b) Notwithstanding any contrary provisions of this section or any other contrary provision of law or
regulation, the assessment shall be thirty-five hundredths of one percent of each such provider's
gross receipts from all personal care services and other operating income on a cash basis for periods
on and after April first, two thousand nine.

3. Gross receipts received from all personal care services and other operating income for purposes of
the assessments pursuant to this section shall include, but not be limited to, all monies received for or
on account of personal care services, provided, however, that subject to the provisions of subdivision
eleven of this section income received from grants, charitable contributions, donations and bequests
and governmental deficit financing shall not be included, and provided further, however, that moneys
received from a certified home health agency or a provider of a long term home health care program
assessed on such moneys pursuant to section thirty-six hundred fourteen-a of the public health law
shall not be included.

4. Estimated payments by or on behalf of such personal care services providers to the commissioner
of health or his/her designee of funds due from the assessments pursuant to subdivision two of this
section shall be made on a monthly basis. Estimated payments shall be due on or before the fifteenth
day following the end of a calendar month to which an assessment applies.

5. (a) If an estimated payment made for a month to which an assessment applies is less than seventy
percent of an amount the commissioner of health determines is due, based on evidence of prior period
moneys received by a personal care services provider or evidence of moneys received by such
personal care services provider for that month, the commissioner of health may estimate the amount
due from such personal care services provider and may collect the deficiency pursuant to paragraph
(c) of this subdivision.

(b) If an estimated payment made for a month to which an assessment applies is less than ninety
percent of an amount the commissioner of health determines is due, based on evidence of prior period
moneys received by a personal care services provider or evidence of moneys received by such
personal care services provider for that month, and at least two previous estimated payments within
the preceding six months were less than ninety percent of the amount due, based on similar evidence,
the commissioner of health may estimate the amount due from such personal care services provider
and may collect the deficiency pursuant to paragraph (c) of this subdivision.

(c) Upon receipt of notification from the commissioner of health of a provider's deficiency under this
section, the comptroller or a fiscal intermediary designated by the director of the budget, or the
commissioner of social services, or a corporation organized and operating in accordance with article
forty-three of the insurance law, or an organization operating in accordance with article forty-four of
the public health law shall withhold from the amount of any payment to be made by the state or by
such article forty-three corporation or article forty-four organization to the provider the amount of the
deficiency determined under paragraph (a) or (b) of this subdivision or paragraph (e) of subdivision
six of this section. Upon withholding such amount, the comptroller or a designated fiscal intermediary,
or the commissioner of social services, or corporation organized and operating in accordance with
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the tax law minus four percentage points. Interest under this paragraph shall not be paid if the
amount thereof is less than one dollar. Interest, if not paid by the due date of the following month's
estimated payment, may be collected by the commissioner of health pursuant to paragraph (c) of
subdivision five of this section in the same manner as an assessment pursuant to subdivision two of
this section.

(b) If an estimated payment made for a month to which an assessment applies is less than seventy
percent of the actual amount due for such month, a penalty shall be due and payable to the
commissioner of health of five percent of the difference between the amount paid and the amount due
for such month when the failure to pay is for a duration of not more than one month after the due
date of the payment with an additional five percent for each additional month or fraction thereof
during which such failure continues, not exceeding twenty-five percent in the aggregate. A penalty
may be collected by the commissioner of health pursuant to paragraph (c) of subdivision five of this
section in the same manner as an assessment pursuant to subdivision two of this section.

(c) Overpayment by a personal care services provider of an estimated payment shall be applied to
any other payment due from the personal care services provider pursuant to this section, or, if no
payment is due, at the election of the personal care services provider shall be applied to future
estimated payments or refunded to the personal care services provider. Interest shall be paid on
overpayments from the date of overpayment to the date of crediting or refund at the rate determined
in accordance with paragraph (a) of this subdivision if the overpayment was made at the direction of
the commissioner of health. Interest under this paragraph shall not be paid if the amount thereof is
less than one dollar.

8. Funds accumulated, including income from invested funds, from the assessments specified in this
section, including interest and penalties, shall be deposited by the commissioner of health and
credited to the general fund.

9. Notwithstanding any inconsistent provision of law or regulation to the contrary, the assessments
pursuant to this section shall not be an allowable cost in the determination of reimbursement rates
pursuant to this article.

10. The assessment shall not be collected in excess of twelve million dollars from such providers for
the period of January first, nineteen hundred ninety-one through March thirty-first, nineteen hundred
ninety-two. The amount of the assessment collected pursuant to subdivision two of this section in
excess of twelve million dollars shall be refunded to providers by the commissioner of health based on
the ratio which a provider's assessment for such period bears to the total of the assessments for such
period paid by such providers.

11. Each exclusion of sources of gross receipts received from the assessments effective on or after
April first, nineteen hundred ninety-two established pursuant to this section shall be contingent upon
either: (a) qualification of the assessments for waiver pursuant to federal law and regulation; or (b)
consistent with federal law and regulation, not requiring a waiver by the secretary of the department
of health and human services related to such exclusion; in order for the assessments under this
section to be qualified as a broad-based health care related tax for purposes of the revenues received
by the state pursuant to the assessments not reducing the amount expended by the state as medical
assistance for purposes of federal financial participation. The commissioner of health shall collect the
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(b)(5)

President Bill Clinton, the president at the time, exercise a line-item veto under the Line
Item Veto Act of 1996 removing the D’Amoto provision. The City of New York sued
President Clinton in a Supreme Court Case entitled “City of New York v. Clinton” which was
decided on June 25, 1998, with the opinion written by Justice John Paul Stevens. It
declared the Line Item Veto Act of 1996 unconstitutional. On August 11, 1997, President
Clinton Signed cancellation letters removing his line item vetoes from the Balanced Budget
Act of 1997. As a result, the D’Amoto provision was signed into law as part of the Balanced
Budget Act of 1997, and as far as I know, remains valid law until today.

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

CMS0003698cv3525



(b)(3)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(3)

(b)(5)

(b)(3)
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From: "Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)" <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: 5/17/2023 7:53:41 AM -0400

To: "Beattie, Elisa (CMS/CMCS)" <Elisa.Beattie@cms.hhs.gov>; "Endelman
(he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)" <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>;
"Higgins, Susan (CMS/CMCS)" <Susan.Higgins@cms.hhs.gov>; "Vogel,
Jeremy (HHS/OGC)" <Jeremy.Vogel@hhs.gov>; "Kosin, Donald (HHS/OGC)"
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
(CMS/CMCS)" <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; "Goldstein, Stuart
(CMS/CMCS)" <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; "Mosley, Elle
(CMS/CMCS)" <larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>; "Schoonover, Matthew
(CMS/CMCS)" <matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.gov>; "McClure, Deb
(CMS/CMCS)" <Deborah.McClure@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: RE: D'Amoto Provision

(b)(3)

From: Beattie, Elisa (CMS/CMCS) <Elisa.Beattie@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 7:50 AM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>;
Higgins, Susan (CMS/CMCS) <Susan.Higgins@cms.hhs.gov>; Vogel, Jeremy (HHS/OGC)
<Jeremy.Vogel@hhs.gov>; Kosin, Donald (HHS/OGC) <Donald.Kosin@HHS.GOV>; Parris,
Robert (CMS/CMCS) <Robert.Parris@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Armnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer
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

CMS0003701cv3525



















(b) Every personal care services provider shall submit a certified annual report on a cash basis of
gross receipts received in such calendar year from all patient care services and operating income. (c)
The reports shall be in such form as may be prescribed by the commissioner of health to accurately
disclose information required to implement this section.

(d) Final payments shall be due for all personal care services providers for the assessments pursuant
to subdivision two of this section upon the due date for submission of the applicable quarterly report.

(e) The commissioner of health may recoup deficiencies in final payments pursuant to paragraph (c)
of subdivision five of this section.

7. (a) If an estimated payment made for a month to which an assessment applies is less than ninety
percent of the actual amount due for such month, interest shall be due and payable to the
commissioner of health on the difference between the amount paid and the amount due from the day
of the month the estimated payment was due until the date of payment. The rate of interest shall be
twelve percent per annum or at the rate of interest set by the commissioner of taxation and finance
with respect to underpayments of tax pursuant to subsection (e) of section one thousand ninety-six of
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

CMS0003707¢cv3525



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
assessments relying on such exclusions, pending any contrary action by the secretary of the
department of health and human services. In the event the secretary of the department of health and
human services determines that the assessments do not so qualify based on any such exclusion, then
the exclusion shall be deemed to have been null and void as of April first, nineteen hundred ninety-
two, and the commissioner of health shall collect any retroactive amount due as a result, without
interest or penalty provided the personal care services provider pays the retroactive amount due
within ninety days of notice from the commissioner of health to the provider that an exclusion is null
and void. Interest and penalties shall be measured from the due date of ninety days following notice
from the commissioner of health to the provider

Carolyn (Whitaker) Spence, CPA, MS
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
CMCS/FMG/DFO

7500 Security Blvd.

$3-17-05

Baltimore, Maryland 21244

(410) 786-1068
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

CMS0003718cv3525




(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(3)

(b)(5)
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Baltimore, MD 21244-1850
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From: "Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)" <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: 8/31/2023 12:39:04 PM -0400

To: "Campbell, Matthew (HHS/OGC)" <Matthew.Campbell@hhs.gov>; "Giles, John
(CMS/CMCS)" <John.Giles1@cms.hhs.gov>

CC: "Saslaw, Alexandra R. (CIV)" <Alexandra.R.Saslaw@usdoj.gov>; "Hoskins,

David (HHS/OGC)" <David.Hoskins@hhs.gov>; "Vogel, Jeremy (HHS/OGC)"
<Jeremy.Vogel@hhs.gov>; "Kaiser, Bridgette (HHS/OGC)"
<Bridgette.Kaiser@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: RE: Pl Motion in Florida Hold Harmless Litigation

Hi, Matt. Thanks for connecting today. Sorry for the delayed response. Would 10AM EDT
work tomorrow?

From: Campbell, Matthew (HHS/OGC) <Matthew.Campbell@hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 4:02 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Giles, John (CMS/CMCS)
<John.Giles1@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Saslaw, Alexandra R. (CIV) <Alexandra.R.Saslaw@usdoj.gov>; Hoskins, David
(HHS/OGC) <David.Hoskins@hhs.gov>; Vogel, Jeremy (HHS/OGC)
<Jeremy.Vogel@hhs.gov>; Kaiser, Bridgette (HHS/OGC) <Bridgette.Kaiser@hhs.gov>
Subject: PI Motion in Florida Hold Harmless Litigation

Rory and John,

(b)(5)

Matt

CMS0003722cv3525




Matthew A. Campbell

Attorney

Office of the General Counsel 4€“ CMS Division
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
330 Independence Ave. SSW.

Cohen Building, Room 5316

Washington, D.C. 20201

(202) 240-3275 (office)

(b)(6)  i(mobile)
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